
 
 

 
 

NSW Department of Industry Crown Lands and Water Division 
Level 49 | 19 Martin Place | Sydney NSW 2000 

Tel: 02 9934 0805  landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au  ABN: 72 189 919 072 

OUT18/10037 
 
 
Michelle Niles 
Senior Planner 
Regional Assessments 
NSW Department of Planning and Environment 
 
michelle.niles@planning.nsw.gov.a 
 
Dear Ms Niles 
 

Penrith Lakes Scheme (DA 2 MOD 7, DA 3 MOD 6, DA 4 MOD 11) 
Environmental Assessment 

 
I refer to your email of 29 June 2018 to the Department of Industry (DoI) in respect to the 
above matter. 
 
The department has reviewed the proposal and has no comments.  
 
Any further referrals to Department of Industry can be sent by email to 
landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 
Alison Collaros 
A/Manager, Assessment Advice 
Lands and Water - Strategy and Policy 
18 July 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 


